
DATE: January 12, 2000 
TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records arid Reporting 
FROM: Nancy Pruitt, Division of Telecommunications 
RE: Docket No. 991676-TX; 

Please include the attached information as amend.ments to the alternative local exchange 
telecommunications service application in Docket 99 1676-,TX, Twenty Eight Red, Inc. d/b/a Cash 
America. 

c: Legal (Pefia) 
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P U A l ,  I F I c A T I o N S  
1 am a hbhly effective manager end have etxcellent management skills. 

I have bean e u ~ a s h r l t y  self employed In BIXWSS of twenty yeare, 1 have b%en the 
sole owner of three different new car franchises In three dlfferent iocetbns. 

I have the ability to run a large agricultural {'arm. I we8 the hQhe8t peenu! Crap 
producer h.1 Jackson county In the early nlneties and also had a SUcC9SSful caw 
Perm. 

f@gepFessnt 
- 

Florlde Auto Salos 
Owner-All aspects of omce management,public relations, sales, and employee 
supervision, 

Wee King Rent-acaf me-prrreent 
Owner-Lml and long dlstance rental strulce. This Is a franchise business end ha8 
been successful for four years runnlng. Talsks include puMlc relations, bookkeeping. 
t8x recatds, and baily bg5. 

Cush Americs 1 #B&proPont 
Owner-Money transmission and tltk ban service. Tssks include public relations, 
dally log sheets, assessing h e  value of eui#mobiles, and colkctins. 

Oothen High School-1977 
Troy State University-2 years business ediicatian-l97&1970 

2 Banklng and Finance Licenses-State1 of FbMa. 
Automobile Dealer3 Iicenae-State of Florida 
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January 10,2000 

To: NancyPruitt 

RE: Technical majntemc: 

Sincerely; 

James L. 


